
From: ARB Shore Power Regulation
To: THINH VO; ARB Shore Power Regulation; Csondes, Angela@ARB
Cc: DENIS DELGADO; Coluso, Amber
Subject: RE: CARB - POLA Everport At Berth Terminal Plan
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 12:04:43 PM
Attachments: Everport At Berth Terminal Plan Port of LA.pdf
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Hello Thinh,
 
Thank you for submitting your Terminal Plan on behalf of Everport Terminal at the Port of Los
Angeles. CARB staff are reviewing the Plan you submitted, and noticed the following discrepancy in
the Division of Responsibilities section when compared to the Plan submitted by the Port of Los
Angeles. We would like to confirm this information with you before we mark the Plan as complete.
 
Everport Terminal Plan:

 
Port of Los Angeles Plan for Everport Terminal (highlighted bullet is absent from terminal plan):

 
We note both parties signed both Plans, but would expect the division of responsibilities in the Port
and Terminal Plans to match. If the Terminal Plan should match the Port (or vice versa), we would
request the relevant party to resubmit the Plan with the revised Division of Responsibilities table for
CARB’s record.
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to reach out to us at any time.
 
Thanks and best regards,
Nicole Light Densberger
Staff Air Pollution Specialist
Marine Strategies Section | Transportation and Toxics Division
California Air Resources Board
Phone (VOIP): 916-790-9176
Email: Nicole.LightDensberger@arb.ca.gov
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mailto:tvo@everport-terminals.com
mailto:shorepower@arb.ca.gov
mailto:acsondes@arb.ca.gov
mailto:ddelgado@everport-terminals.com
mailto:AColuso@portla.org
mailto:Nicole.LightDensberger@arb.ca.gov
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Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 
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From: THINH VO
To: ARB Shore Power Regulation; Csondes, Angela@ARB; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB
Cc: DENIS DELGADO
Subject: CARB - POLA Everport At Berth Terminal Plan
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 4:08:05 PM
Attachments: POLA_Everport At Berth Terminal Plan - SIGNED FINAL 11-15-2021.pdf



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



All,
 
Please see attach file.
 
Please confirm received.
 
Thanks.
 
T. Vo
LAX Terminal Manager
Everport Terminal Services (ETS)
389 Terminal Way
Terminal Island, Ca. 90731
Office: 310-221-4810
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Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director
Port of Los Angeles




11/15/2021
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From: Coluso, Amber
To: ARB Shore Power Regulation
Cc: Csondes, Angela@ARB; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB; Pisano, Teresa; DeMoss, Tim; EMDClerical; Renee



Moilanen (rmoilanen@starcrestllc.com); Jill Morgan (jill.morgan@starcrestllc.com); guiselle@starcrestllc.com
Subject: Port of Los Angeles At Berth Port Plan
Date: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:23:37 AM
Attachments: FINAL Port of Los Angeles Port Plan (17 NOV 2021).pdf



CARB Port Plan Submission Ltr - SIGNED FINAL 11-24-2021.pdf



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Dear CARB Staff,
 
We appreciate all the help CARB staff has provided to the Port of Los Angeles (POLA) in helping us
prepare our At Berth Port Plan.  Attached is POLA’s At Berth Port Plan.  If there are any questions,
please contact me at acoluso@portla.org.



Thank You,
 
Amber Coluso
Air Quality Environmental Specialist
Port of Los Angeles
Environmental Management Division
425 S. Palos Verdes St.
San Pedro, CA 90731
Office: (310) 732-3950
Fax: (310) 547-4643
acoluso@portla.org
 



 
 



-----------------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without
reading or saving in any manner.
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Port of Los Angeles 
At-Berth Port Plan 




Port of Los Angeles 
At-Berth Port Plan 




This port plan has been prepared pursuant Section  93130.14(b)(3) of the Airborne Toxic Control 
Measure for Auxiliary Diesel Engines Operated on Ocean-Going Vessels At-Berth in a California Port. 




Contents 
1. Port of Los Angeles Port Plan




• Section 1: General Information




• Section 2: Terminal Details (2.1 – 2.14)




• Section 3: Port-Specific Berthing Restrictions




• Section 4: Signature of Port Representative




• Attachments A-N: Terminal Plans Referenced in Section 2
2. Port of Los Angeles Combined Port Plan/Terminal Plan for World Cruise Terminal
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  Port of Los Angeles  
At-Berth Port Plan 




 
 




 
 




1. GENERAL INFORMATION 




Port Contact Name:  Amber Coluso 




Phone Number:  (310) 732-3950 Email:  acoluso@portla.org 




Terminals Included in this Plan: 
Name: Geographic Boundary Coordinates: 




1. APM Terminals (APMT) 
2. West Basin Container Terminal (CS) 
3. Phillips 66 
4. Everport  
5. Fenix Marine Services 
6. Kinder Morgan 
7. Ultramar/Shore Terminals 
8. PBF Energy 
9. Shell Mormon Island Terminal 
10. TraPac  
11. Vopak 
12. Wallenius Wilhelmsen  
13. Everglades Terminal (WBCT) 
14. Yusen Terminals  




1. 33.722090886996625, -118.25254438337515 
2. 33.756491978297944, -118.2883656707375 
3. 33.75550245219525, -118.27207489342517 
4. 33.74319965018955, -118.26468118948587 
5. 33.74134726929683, -118.25331298693834 
6. 33.75683899474685, -118.28017520886124  
7. 33.75997302835016, -118.26669471196274 
8. 33.734901549457234, -118.27277912250663 
9. 33.75433052370465, -118.26739388705505 
10. 33.77056754790128, -118.26734023042205 
11. 33.76648577062244, -118.26006492568224 
12. 33.7690695347976, -118.25803662615778 
13. 33.759357363825934, -118.28791607308987 
14. 33.75480470379808, -118.25695173480659 




 




2. TERMINAL DETAILS  
Terminal details can be found on the subsequent pages. 
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2.1. APMT




Identification and description of which strateg(ies) terminal will use for compliance: 




Port of Los Angeles 




At-Berth Port Plan 




APMT intends to use shore power as its primary strategy. See Attachment A for more details. 




Equipment purchases and/or construction that are in progress or must still be completed to reduce 




emissions: 




APMT plans to install 3 Alternate Marine Power Extended assemblies to facilitate connections. 
Installation is anticipated to be complete by 2022. See Attachment A for more details. 




Schedule for installing equipment and/or any necessary construction projects: 




Project: Estimated Com11letion Date: 
1. Alternative Marine Power 1. Complete
2. Alternate Marine Power Extended 2. 2022




assemblies
Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure: 




Port: 
• Alternate Marine Power 401-405 construction currently planned, maintenance and operation




inclusive of power supply and availability.
• Provide equipment or necessary infrastructure at terminal as determined through Terminal's




Permit (lease) with the Port
• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as determined by the Terminal's




Permit (lease) with the Port
• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions from repair of Port owned shore power




infrastructure/equipment




Terminal 011erator: 
• Alternate Marine Power Extended Assembly installation, maintenance and operation .
• Initiation of new construction through the Application for Port Permit (APP) process .
• Provide equipment or necessary infrastructure at terminal as determined through Terminal's




Permit (lease) with the Port.
• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as determined by the Terminal's




Permit (lease) with the Port.
• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions from repair of Terminal owned shore power




infrastructure/equipment.
Terminal approval of responsibilities: 




By signing below, the terminal's responsible officer confirms that he/she has reviewed the division of 
responsibilities and agrees to them under penalty of perjury. 




Name: '<\-t v c:' AJ M . Tr o 11111o l e:--f Title: j\/\AtvA b \N 0c D , re cl t,\Q...
Signature:�41. -r:;., 4-,-- Date: I I/ 2,./ Zo'Z-<
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2.7. Ultramar/Shore Terminals
Identification and description of which strateg(ies) terminal will use for compliance:




Ultramar and Shore Terminals intend to use a CARB-approved emission control system once
approved. See Attachment G for more details.




Equipment purchases and/or construction that are in progress or must still be completed to reduce
emissions:




CAECS




Schedule for installing equipment and/or any necessary construction projects:
Project: Estimated Completion Date:




1. CAECS I. Dependent on CARB certification date




Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure:




Port:
•




•




•




Provide equipment or necessary infrastructure at terminal as negotiated by the parties




Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as negotiated by the parties
Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions from repair of Port owned infrastructure/equipment
as required by law




Terminal Operator:
• Initiation of construction through the Application for Port Permit (APP) process
• Provide equipment or necessary infrastructure at terminal as negotiated by the parties
• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as negotiated by the parties
• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions from repair of Terminal owned




infrastructure/equipment as required by law




Ultramar approval of responsibilities:
By signing below, the terminal’s responsible officer confirms that he/she has reviewed the division of
responsibilities and agrees to them under penalty of perjury.




Name: Ui An for Mark Phair




Signature: %l z#




Title: Director Technical Services
Date: November 9, 2021




Shore Terminal approval of responsibilities:
By signing below, the terminal’s responsible officer confirms that he/she has reviewed the division of




responsibilities and agrees to them under penalty of perjury.




Name: Jerome D. Jackson




Signature:




Title
Date




e nager Terminals &@elines
11/09/2021
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2.9. Shell Mormon Island Terminal 




Identification and description of which strateg(ies) terminal will use for compliance: 
 
Shell intends to use a CARB-approved Emission Capture and Control Equipment (barge or land based 
to be determined) and innovative concept, using CAECS to control non-regulated OSV emissions to 
develop emissions credits.  See Attachment I for more details. 




Equipment purchases and/or construction that are in progress or must still be completed to reduce 
emissions: 
 
CAECS Third Party operator provided emission capture and control equipment 
 




Schedule for installing equipment and/or any necessary construction projects: 
 
See Attachment I for more details. 
 
Project: 




1. Tanker Capture and Control Equipment 
 




 




Estimated Completion Date: 
1. Contingent upon technology 




development for safe tanker operations 
and CARB certification 




Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure: 
Port:  




• Provide equipment or necessary infrastructure at terminal as determined through Terminal’s 
Permit (lease) with the Port  




• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as determined by the Terminal’s 
Permit (lease) with the Port  




• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions from repair of Port owned infrastructure/equipment 
 
Terminal: 




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
 
Name:  Title: 




Signature: Date: 
 




  




Lee Cheatham Distribution Operations Manager




November 16, 2021
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Port of Los Angeles 




At-Berth Port Plan 




2.14. Yusen Terminal




Identification and description of which strateg(ies) terminal will use for compliance: 




Yusen plans to use shore power as its primary strategy with a bonnet system as a secondary strategy. 
Please see Attachment N for more details. 




Equipment purchases and/or construction that are in progress or must still be completed to reduce 




emissions: 




Not applicable. 




Schedule for installing equipment and/or any necessary construction projects: 




Not applicable. 




Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure: 




Port: 
Provides the AMP vault infrastructure for vessel plug ins 
Provides functional berths with supply of electricity for AMP use 
Provides qualified staff to provide timely hook up of AMP equipment 




Terminal Operator: 
Provides ILWU labor to load and unload AMP containers. 
Provides ILWU labor to perform vessel plug-in. 
Coordinate vessel operator with POLA AMP connection staff. Assist vessel operator with Bonnet 
Barge, when feasible. 




Vessel: 
Ensure vessel crew are fully trained for AMP processes. 
Engage outside consultant when training required. 
Have crew on hand for all vessel plug/unplug. 
Ensure all vessels systems have been inspected and in good working order prior to arrival. 
Engage tugboat services to meet designated arrival times. 
Purchase and ensure AMP containers are available and in good working order. 
Ensure Bonnet Barge services are properly arranged. 
Terminal approval of responsibilities: 




By signing below, the terminal's responsible officer confirms that he/she has reviewed the division of 
responsibilities and agrees to them under penalty of perjury. 




Name:Ke;'{ f!t./Je.v 
Date: 




11(1, (11.--
f 
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Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director




11/15/2021
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Port of Los Angeles 




At-Berth Port Pion 




Are there any contractual limitations applicable to the terminal relevant to enacting the 




infrastructure? /fyes, describe. N/A 




Port approval of responsibilities: 




The Port's responsible officer confirms by signing below that he/she has reviewed the division of 
responsibilities set forth in Section 4 of this At Berth Terminal Plan and agrees to them under penalty 
of perjury. The Port does not make any representations or attestations about the accuracy, feasibility, 
or legality of the Terminal Operator's proposed compliance strategy set forth in this At Berth Terminal 
Plan. 




Name: Title: 
Port: 




Signature: Date: 




5. SIGNATURE OF TERMINAL OPERATOR




By signing below, the Terminal Operator's responsible officer confirms under penalty of perjury that 




he/she has reviewed this At Berth Terminal Plan and is submitting this At Berth Terminal Plan as 




[Terminal Operator's] compliance strategy for the At Berth Regulation. [Terminal Operator] 




understands this plan is subject to verification by CARB staff. 




Name: S +-e vc"Al M -TR.o WI.bi e-1
Signature: Date: 




/( / 2 /-z o-z 1




Michael DiBernardo
Port of Los Angeles




Deputy Executive Director




11/15/2021
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Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director
Port of Los Angeles




11/15/2021
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Phillips 66 Company Los Angeles Marine Terminal 
At Berth Terminal Plan 




This terminal plan has been prepared pursuant Section to 93130.14(a)(3) of the Airborne Toxic Control 
Measure for Auxiliary Diesel Engines Operated on Ocean-Going Vessels At Berth in a California Port. 




1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Terminal Contact Name:  Kurt Alvarado 
Phone Number: (310) 952-6206 Email:  kurt.s.alvarado@p66.com 
Berths Included in this Plan: 
Name: Approximate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:* 




15. Port of Los Angeles Berths 148 / 149
16. Port of Los Angeles Berths 150 / 151




15. 33.755776, -118.273676
16. 33.754170, -118.271208




*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatial positioning of berths are dependent on vessel size; thus, the
geographic boundary coordinates are approximates only.
2. STRATEGY DETAILS
Strateg(ies) used to comply with the requirements for ocean-going vessels visiting each berth: 




1. Low-use terminal exemption
2. Third party barge-based CARB and IMO (International Maritime Organization) approved and




accepted for safe interfacing with tanker vessel’s capture and control system




2.1  [Strategy 1 – Low Use Terminal] 
Identification and description of all necessary equipment: 
Equipment: 




1. None
Location: 




1. n/a




Number of vessels expected to use this strategy (annual): Up to 19 
Number of vessel visits expected to use this strategy (annual): Up to 19 
Berths where equipment will be used: 




1. Port of Los Angeles Berths 148 / 149
2. Port of Los Angeles Berths 150 / 151




Schedule for installing equipment: 
Project: 




1. n/a
Estimated Completion Date: 




1. n/a




2.2  [Strategy 2, if needed – Barge Based CAECS] 
Identification and description of all necessary equipment: 
Equipment: 




1. Emission capture and control system that
is CARB and IMO approved and accepted
for safe interfacing with tanker vessels




Location: 
1. Spudded (for station keeping) barge at




vessel stern
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Port of Los Angeles 
At-Berth Port Plan 




Number of vessels expected to use this strategy (annual): Up to 40 
Number of vessel visits expected to use this strategy (annual): Up to 40 
Berths where equipment will be used: 




1. Port of Los Angeles Berths 148 / 149
2. Port of Los Angeles Berths 150 / 151




Schedule for installing equipment: 
Project: 




1. Third party vendor
Estimated Completion Date: 




1. Within 6 months of CARB certification of
more than 2 vendors




3. TERMINAL OPERATOR/PORT BERTHING RESTRICTIONS
Are there any terminal or port specific berthing restrictions? If yes, please describe. 




Port of Los Angeles Berths 148 / 149 are not expected to be in service by the effective date of control 
requirements of this regulation.  




4. DIVISION OF ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure: 




Port:  
• Construction/permit approval through the Application for Port Permit (APP) process
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
• Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions from repair of terminal-owned




infrastructure/equipment




Are there any contractual limitations applicable to the terminal relevant to enacting the 
infrastructure? If yes, describe. 




There need to be at least two CARB and IMO approved and accepted for safe interfacing with tanker 
vessels third-party vendors to ensure competitive bids can be obtained before executing a contract 
with the successful bidder.  Due to topside space limitations, land-based systems are not feasible, and 
electrification is not feasible due to tanker incompatibility and safety concerns. 
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




December 2021 33















December 2021 34















December 2021 35















December 2021 36















Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director




Port of Los Angeles




11/15/2021
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Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director
Port of Los Angeles




11/15/2021
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Ultramar, Inc. dba the Valero Wilmington Marine Terminal and
Shore Terminals LLC dba NuStar




At Berth Terminal Plan




This terminal plan has been prepared pursuant Section 93130.14(a)(3) of the Airborne Toxic Control
Measure for Auxiliary Diesel Engines Operated on Ocean-Going Vessels At Berth in a California Port.




1. GENERAL INFORMATION




m©BhtaCt Name: RMhVasqu2




Shore Terminals Contact Name: Jerome Jackson
Ultramar Phone Number: 562491-6753 Ultramar Email: 1 a




Shore Terminals Phone Number: 916-317-0799 Shore Terminals Email:




jerome.jackson@nustarenergy.com
Berths Included in this Plan:
Name:




1. Berth 163
Approximate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:'




1. Coordinates: 33' 45’ 36.67" N, 118' 16’
02.65" W




'The number of berths on a terminal and the spatial positioning of berths are dependent on vessel size; thus, the
'eographic boundary coordinates are approximates on,




2. STRATEGY DETAILS




Sra vith th, mn j,r rEBElIBIgEg:[!BEEBShrI g eaR:a
Ultramar, Inc. and Shore Terminals LLC have consulted with industry and third-party experts, such as
Moffatt Nichols and DNV GL USA, Inc. Maritime, who have evaluated various technologies such as shore
power and shore and barge capture and control. They both independently determined that there is
currently no commercially available means to comply with the regulation. Hence, it is unlikely that
anyone will be able to comply with the 2020 At-berth Regulation timeline. Shore Terminals and
Ultramar reserve the right to continue to evaluate technologies as they become available. Even as
technologies become available they must be approved by multiple agencies before they can be
implemented to comply with the regulation. Once an available strategy has been identified and
received all required approvals, Ultramar and Shore Terminals will update this plan and provide it to
the Port. Shore Terminals and Ultramar also reserve the right to evaluate all innovative compliance
options as the terminal continues to plan for CARB compliance.
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41 CAECS (CARB Approved Emission Control System) - once one is approved
IdentifIcation and description of all necessary equipment:
Equipment: Location:




1. CAECS I. Berth 163




Number of @ expected to use this strategy (annual):




As there is currently no commercially available means to comply with the regulation, it is not known
what vessels wIll use which specific strategy annually. Vessel traffic for 2019 was as follows:




Shore Terminals: 23 tankers




Ultramar: 41 tankers




Number of vessel W expected to use this strategy (annual):




As there is currently no commercially available means to comply with the regulation, it is not known
what vessels will use which specific strategy annually. Vessel traffic for 2019 was as follows:




Shore Terminals: 23 tankers




Ultramar: 41 tankers




Berths where equipment will be used:
1. Berth 163




Schedule for installing equipment:
Project:




1. CAECS




Estimated Completion Date:
1. Dependent on CARB certification date




3. TERMINAL OPERATOR/PORT BERTHING RESTRicrioNS
Are there any terminal or port specifIC berthing restrictions? if yes, please describe.




Berthing restrictions are regulated by the existing MOTEMS terminal operating limits.
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4. DIVISION OF RaLES AND RE$110




W[espons,bFllt,es for e.aS
NSIBILITIES




Port:
8




@




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
infrastructure? if yes, describe.




None.




Port approval of responsibilities:
The Port’s responsible officer confirms by signing below that he/she has reviewed the division of
responsibilities set forth in Section 4 of this At Berth Terminal Plan and agrees to them under penalty
of perjury. The Port does not make any representations or attestations about the accuracy, feasibility,
or legality of the Terminal Operator’s proposed compliance strategy set forth in this At Berth Terminal
Plan




Name: Title:




Port:




Signature: Date:




Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director




Port of Los Angeles




11/15/2021
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Port of Los Angeles
At-Berth Port Plan




5. SIGNATURES




bIH[fll11lIBIHR ''.fil14{4d1111l[flhd41+IB]IHla ide)/11{q,COn.'?viewed®n under
penalty of perjury and understands this plan is subject to verification by CARB staff.




Shore Terminals LLC Name: Jerome Jackson Title: GM Pipeline & Terminal Operations, West Coast,
for Shore Terminals LLC




Signature:




Ultramar, II




Signature: 4/dR




Date: 11/4n021




Title: Director Technical Services




Date: tt /4 /a\
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Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director




Port of Los Angeles
11/15/2021
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Shell Mormon Island -Berths 167-169 
At-Berth Terminal Plan 




This terminal plan has been prepared pursuant Section  93130.14(a)(3) of the Airborne Toxic Control 
Measure for Auxiliary Diesel Engines Operated on Ocean-Going Vessels At-Berth in a California Port. 




1. GENERAL INFORMATION




Terminal Contact Name: Lee Cheatham 




Phone Number: 832.337.7040 Email:  Lee.Cheatham@SHELL.com 




Berths Included in this Plan:  Shell Mormon Island Terminal 
Name: Approximate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:* 




15. Berth 168 1. Latitude 33 degrees 45.242 minutes N
Longitude 118 degrees 16.072 minutes W




*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatial positioning of berths are dependent on vessel size; thus, the
geographic boundary coordinates are approximates only.




2. STRATEGY DETAILS




Strategy/strategies used to comply with the requirements for ocean-going vessels visiting each berth: 
1. CARB Approved Emission Capture and Control Equipment (barge or land based to be




determined)
2. Innovative Concept- Use of CAECS to control non-regulated OSV emissions to develop




emissions credits.  These credits would be available for use in situations where the tanker
emissions could not be controlled due to availability of CAECS operator, tanker stack
configuration, etc.




2.1  [Strategy 1] 




Identification and description of all necessary equipment: 
Equipment: 




1. CAECS Third Party operator provided
emission capture and control equipment




Location: 
1. Berth 168




Number of vessels expected to use this strategy (annual): 100 




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
and certified by CARB




2.2  [Strategy 2, if needed] 




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
1. Various locations in Port




Number of vessels expected to use this strategy (annual): 20 




Berths where equipment will be used: 
1. Oil Terminals
2. Anchorage
3. Bulk Terminals




Schedule for installing equipment: 
Project: 




2. Tanker Capture and Control Equipment
Estimated Completion Date: 




2. Contingent upon technology
development for safe tanker operations
and CARB certification




3. TERMINAL/PORT BERTHING RESTRICTIONS




Are there any terminal or port specific berthing restrictions? If yes, please describe. 




If a barge based CAECS is used, CAECS Equipment will be located aft of the stern or along starboard 
side of tanker. For larger tankers 50- 80K DWT tankers, CAECS Equipment may impinge on Rio Tinto 
lease or navigation lines in the channel.  




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




Tanker Berthing is currently restricted by pilots to port side docking which does not allow for the use 
of waterfront at B169 for CAECS equipment placement.  For larger vessels, placing the CAECS 
equipment aft of the stern or starboard side may cause the equipment to impinge on navigation or 
Rio Tinto Lease lines. 




Port approval of responsibilities: 
By signing below, the port’s responsible officer confirms that he/she has reviewed the division of 
responsibilities and agrees to them under penalty of perjury. 




Name: Title: 




Port: 




Signature: Date: 




5. SIGNATURES




By signing below, the terminal’s responsible officer confirms that he/she has reviewed this plan under 
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




11/16/2021
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TraPac, LLC 
 At Berth Terminal Plan 




ATTACHMENT J 
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TraPac, LLC 
 At Berth Terminal Plan 
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December 2021 56















TraPac, LLC 
 At Berth Terminal Plan 




December 2021 57















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
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Los Angeles World Cruise Center 
At Berth Terminal/Port Plan 




Los Angeles World Cruise Center 
At Berth Terminal/Port Plan 




This terminal/port plan has been prepared pursuant Sections 93130.14(a)(3) and 93130.14(b)(3) of the 
Airborne Toxic Control Measure for Auxiliary Diesel Engines Operated on Ocean-Going Vessels At Berth 
in a California Port. 




1. GENERAL INFORMATION




Terminal Contact Name: Amber Coluso 




Phone Number: (310) 732-3950 Email: acoluso@portla.org 




Berths Included in this Plan: 
Name: Approximate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:* 




1. Berth 90-92
2. Berth 93A-C




1. 33°44'44.0"N, 118°16'33.5"W
2. 33°44'52.0"N, 118°16'37.5"W




*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatial positioning of berths are dependent on vessel size; thus, the
geographic boundary coordinates are approximates only.




2. STRATEGY DETAILS




Strategy used to comply with the requirements for ocean-going vessels visiting each berth: 
1. Shore Power connections to cruise ships using managed cable systems




2.1  Strategy 1 – Shore Power 




Identification and description of all necessary equipment: 
Equipment: 




1. Two 11 kV vaults
2. One 11 kV vault
3. One 11 kV vault
4. One 6 kV vault
5. One 6 kV vault
6. One 6.6 kV mobile connection unit
7. Two 11 kV mobile connection units




Location: 
1. Berth 91
2. Berth 93A
3. Berth 93B
4. Berth 93A
5. Berth 93B
6. Berths 90-93C
7. Berths 90-93C




Number of vessels expected to use this strategy (annual): 60 




Number of vessel visits expected to use this strategy (annual): 115 




Berths where equipment will be used: 
1. B90-92
2. B93A-C




Schedule for installing equipment: 
All equipment is in place and no other improvements are necessary at this time to achieve 
compliance.  
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




No port specific berthing restrictions. 




4. DIVISION OF ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES




Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure: 




There are no division of responsibilities as the Port of Los Angeles is the port authority and the 
terminal operator of the Los Angeles World Cruise Center. 




Are there any contractual limitations applicable to the terminal relevant to enacting the 
infrastructure? If yes, describe. 




Not Applicable 




5. SIGNATURE OF TERMINAL OPERATOR & PORT AUTHORITY




By signing below, the Port of Los Angeles, as the Port Authority and Terminal Operator, confirms under 
penalty of perjury that he/she has reviewed this At Berth Terminal Plan and is submitting this At Berth 
Terminal and Port Plan as the Los Angeles World Cruise Center compliance strategy for the At Berth 
Regulation.  The Los Angeles World Cruise Center understands this plan is subject to verification by 
CARB staff. 




Name: Title: 




Signature: Date: 




Michael DiBernardo Deputy Executive Director




11/15/2021
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November 24, 2021 
 
 
 
Chief, Transportation and Toxics Division 
California Air Resources Board 
1001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Electronic Submission Via Shorepower@arb.ca.gov 
 
SUBJECT: PORT OF LOS ANGELES PORT PLAN SUBMISSION FOR CALIFORNIA 




AIR RESOURCES BOARD AT-BERTH REGULATION 
 
The City of Los Angeles Harbor Department would like to thank the California Air 
Resource Board (CARB) staff for the time and effort that has been spent assisting us in 
completing our port plan for the CARB At-Berth Regulation requirement at the Port of Los 
Angeles. After almost a year of coordinating with our fifteen regulated terminals, we are 
pleased to submit the completed port plan. 
 
Please contact Amber Coluso of my staff at acoluso@portla.org with any questions 
regarding our submitted port plan. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
CHRISTOPHER CANNON 
Director of Environmental Management 
 
CC:LW:TD:TP:AC:YO 
APP No.: 201210-542 




 
cc: Angela Csondes, acsondes@arb.ca.gov 
 Nicole Light Densberger, Nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov 







mailto:Shorepower@arb.ca.gov



mailto:acoluso@portla.org
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CALIFORNIA

ATR RESOURCES BOARD





 
 

From: THINH VO <tvo@everport-terminals.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 4:08 PM
To: ARB Shore Power Regulation <shorepower@arb.ca.gov>; Csondes, Angela@ARB
<acsondes@arb.ca.gov>; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB <nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: DENIS DELGADO <ddelgado@everport-terminals.com>
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
 


